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File No. DOIA 1718-1683

28 MAY 2018

Hannah Frances
fyi-request-7886-09f55d68@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Hannah

Thank you for your email of 22 May 2018, requesting under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act)
the following information:

Please provide information on the specific qualifications on the facilitators of the new seismic
assessment reconciliation program introduced by Engineering NZ.

Will they be permitted to be also providing engineering services commercially as well as having
this role?

Your request is refused under section 18(g) of the Act, as the Ministry of Business, innovation and
Employment does not hold this information.

If you have not done so already, you may want to contact Engineering New Zealand, as it’s their
initiative.

You have right under section 28(3) of the Act to request a review of my response by the Ombudsman.
Details can be found here: www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

Yours sincerely

e

Dave Robson
Manager, Building Performance and Engineering
Building System Performance

Building, Resources & Markets

115 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140 New Zealand
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